PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Franzone, Steve [Steve.Franzone@fpl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:50 PM

To: Nguyen, John-Chau; Comar, Manny; bryan_faehner@nps.gov; 'Clouser, Megan L SAJ;
Maher, William; Orthen, Richard; Ruiz, Marister; Mier, Jena

Cc: Burton, William; TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: RE: NRC/FPL PTN 6 & 7 COLA Weekly Call

Manny is also going to be out. | intend to just cancel the call, unless someone sees a need to continue call.

Steve Franzone

NNP Licensing Manager - COLA

"People with clear, written goals, accomplish far more in a shorter period of time than people without them could ever

imagine." ~ Brian Tracy

561.694.3209 (office)

754.204.5996 (cell)
“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential
and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the recipient should
immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.694.3209) and permanently delete the original and any copy,
including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by
anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s).

From: Nguyen, John-Chau [mailto:John-Chau.Nguyen@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:47 PM

To: Franzone, Steve; Comar, Manny; bryan faehner@nps.gov; 'Clouser, Megan L SAJ'; Maher, William; Orthen, Richard;
Ruiz, Marister; Mier, Jena

Cc: Burton, William; TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: RE: NRC/FPL PTN 6 & 7 COLA Weekly Call

Good afternoon,
FYI.

| have a conflict tomorrow so | will not be on the call.
Please contact me at 301-415-1177 if you need to talk with me.

Thank you,

John-Chau Nguyen
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